ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
JO NT COWM TTEE
LEG SLATI VE BUDGET AND AUDI T
July 17, 2001
5:15 P. M

VEMBERS PRESENT

Senator CGene Therriault, Chair
Senat or Lyman Hof f man

Senat or Randy Phillips

Senator Jerry Ward

Representative Hugh Fate, Vice Chair

Representati ve Reggie Joule (tel econferenced)

Represent ati ve Ken Lancaster

Represent ative El don Ml der

Representative Bill WIllians, (alternate)(tel econferenced)

VEMBERS ABSENT

Senat or Dave Donl ey
Senator W1l ken (alternate)

Representative John Harris
Representati ve John Davies (alternate)

COWM TTEE CALENDAR

APPROVAL OF PREVI QUS M NUTES
May 7, 2001
June 7, 2001
EXECUTI VE SESSI ON
Prelimnary Audit Reports
AUDI T REPORTS
Rel ease of Prelimnary Audits to Agencies
DNR/ OvB/ VARI QUS AGENCI ES- PRESENTATI ON OF PROPOSED CONTRACTS
Wth the LBA Commttee — Natural Gas Pipeline Projects
OTHER COW TTEE BUSI NESS

W TNESS REG STER

HEATHER BRAKES, Legislative Assistant to
Senator CGene Therriault

Al aska State Legislature

Capi tol Building, Room 121

Juneau, Al aska 99801

Tel ephone: (907) 465-6590

DAVI D TEAL, Director

Legi sl ative Finance Division
Al aska State Legislature

P. 0. Box 113200

Juneau, Al aska 99811

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -1- July 17, 2001



Tel ephone: (907) 465-3795
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Spoke on behalf of the Legislative
Fi nance Di vi sion

PAT DAVI DSON, Director

Legi sl ative Audit Division

Al aska State Legislature

P. 0. Box 113300

Juneau, Al aska 99811-3300

Tel ephone: (907) 465-3830

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: I ntroduced the audit reports

PAT POURCHOT, Comm ssi oner

Departnent of Natural Resources

State of Al aska

400 W1 oughby Avenue-5" Fl oor

Juneau, AK 99801-1724

Tel ephone: (907) 465-2400

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

BILL BRI TT, Coordi nator of the Gas Pipeline
Departnent of Natural Resources
State of Al aska

411 West 4
Anchor age, AK 99501
Tel ephone: (907) 271-4304

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

SENATOR JOHN TORGERSON

35477 Kenai Spur Hwy, 101A

Sol dot na, AK 99669

Tel ephone: (907) 260-3041

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

ANNALEE MCCONNELL, Director

(Testified via Tel econference)

O fice of Managenent and Budget

O fice of the Governor

P. O Box 110020

Juneau, AK 99811-0020

Tel ephone: (907) 465-4660

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

LARRY PERSI LY, Deputy Conm ssioner

Departnent of Revenue

State of Al aska

P. O Box 110405

Juneau, AK 99811-0405

Tel ephone: (907) 465-5469

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Natural Gas Pipeline Project

KRAG JCOHNSEN,

Denal i Conmm ssi on
510 L Street #410

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -2- July 17, 2001



Anchor age, AK 99501
Tel ephone: (907) 271-1413
POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Denal i Conmm ssi on Report

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

TAPE LBA 01-7, SIDE A

CHAIR GENE THERRIAULT called the Joint Conmttee on
Legi sl ati ve Budget and Audit neeting to order at 5:15 P.M
on July 17, 2001. Menbers present at the call to order were
Senators Therriault, Hoffman, Phillips, Ward and wth
Representatives Fate, Joule, Lancaster and WIIians.

APPROVAL OF THE M NUTES

CHAI R THERRI AULT announced that the first order of business
woul d be approval of the minutes fromthe May 7", 2001 and
June 7", 2001, Legislative Budget and Audit Conmittee
meet i ngs.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE MOVED approval of the m nutes and asked
for unani nous consent. There being NO OBJECTION, the
m nutes were approved and adopt ed.

EXECUTI VE SESSI ON

REPRESENTATI VE FATE nade a notion, in accordance with Title
24 and 44, to MOVE into Executive Session for the purpose of
di scussing audit reports, which are held confidential by
| aw. There being NO OBJECTION, the Commttee went into
Executive Session at 5:20 P.M

CHAIR THERRI AULT requested that Pat Davidson (Legislative
Auditor), David Teal (D rector of Legislative Finance),
Amanda Ryder (Legislative Finance Staff) and Commttee Staff
Heat her Brakes attend the Executive Session.

The Comm ttee resuned Open Session at 5:35 P.M

AUDI T REPORTS

REPRESENTATI VE FATE MOVED to release the prelimnary audits
to the agenci es.

. Al DEA — Rural Energy Program
. State of Al aska Single Audit FYOO

There being NO OBJECTION, the prelimnary audits were
rel eased for agency response.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 3- July 17, 2001



DEPARTMENT OF NATURAL RESOURCES/ VARI QUS AGENCI ES
PRESENTATI ON OF PROPOSED CONTRACT W TH LEG SLATI VE BUDGET &
AUDI T COW TTEE
NATURAL GAS PI PELI NE PRQIECTS

CHAI R THERRI AULT noted that during the Legislative Session,
there had been a request to the Legislature for authorized
funding for the Ofice of Managenent & Budget (OVB) and the
Departnent of Natural Resources (DNR) to undertake necessary
work in order to nove forward with the natural gas pipeline
permt to prepare the State to evaluate permts and

applications. He stated that an agreenent had not been
reached during the Legislative Session, however, in the |ast
appropriation bill, $1.5 mllion dollars was given to the

Legislative Budget & Audit Commttee for the purpose of
contracting with State agencies for the necessary efforts.

Chair Therriault acknow edged that it was unusual to be
contracting with State agencies to have work done rather
than contracting with i ndependent businesses. He added that
there were nenbers of the Conmttee that were skeptical with
sone parts of the plan. He asked the Commttee to consider
providing the authorization to release noney for work to be
undertaken by DNR and OVB in order that they would not have
to keep comng back to LBA in order to receive the required
f undi ng.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE MOVED to approve authorization for the
Legi sl ative Budget & Audit Chairman to sign the RSA for the
Departnent of Natural Resources. That anount would not
exceed $923, 800 dol |l ars.

CHAIR THERRI AULT advised that there were representatives
from the departnments to testify on the issues. He
referenced the spreadsheet, which acconpanied the handouts
in nmenber’s packets. [Copy on File]. The spreadsheet
indicates a detailed timefrane and fundi ng source. It is
broken down by agency and by general fund and statutory
desi gnated program receipts (SDPR). During the period of
July 1% — Decenber 31%, 2001, there is an estimted total
cost of $923.8 thousand general fund doll ars. That anount
proposes to match a “possible” $2,573.0 mllion statutory
desi gnated programrecei pts expected to be received fromthe
producers. That would anmount to a total of approximately
$3.5 million dollars.

Chair Therriault indicated that it has been difficult to
determne the exact |evel of required expenditure. He
pointed out that there would be seventy-six positions
created through the funding. He referenced the notion made
by Representative Fate. He suggested that in addition to
the itens listed on the spreadsheet, other expenses woul d be
primarily personnel and equi pnent costs. New personnel wll

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -4- July 17, 2001



be processing the requests and permits. He noted the Non-AO
187 activities for which the fundi ng woul d provide.

Chair Therriault nentioned that there had been questions
regarding the tineliness of sone of the requests. There has
been an alternative nethod worked out for the Alaska G| and
Gas Conservation Comm ssion’s (AOGCC) work so that they can
nove forward under the statutory designated program receipt
section.

PAT POURCHOT, Comm ssioner, Departnment of Natural Resources,
asked if nore information was needed on the Adm nistrative
Order #187 (AO spreadsheet. He commented that the work
indicates “nost |ikely an over statenent” of what woul d need
to be done in the first six nonths. He interjected that the
nunbers were based on whole quarter estinmates. The timng
was such that not a full quarters work would be done. He
informed nenbers that representatives from all affected
agencies were present to testify.

REPRESENTATI VE MJLDER asked what had changed from the
initial request.

COM SSI ONER POURCHOT replied that the initial request in
January 2001 did not include a clear understandi ng of what
woul d be received from reinbursenments by the applicants.
That information is currently available through the pre-
application work, which has been turned in and anpunts to
approximately $3 mllion dollars. The nmenorandum of
understanding (MAU) outlines the costs for equipnent,
travel, commodities and recruitnment not directly related for
permtting and which the State would be |iable for.

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER poi nted out that in January, there had
not been a lot of support for the proposal. He asked what
functions had changed since January.

COW SSI ONER POURCHOT cl arified that the Adm nistration had
refined the information during the process since the initial
proposal in January. He added that the project was |ess
expansive than originally anticipated. Initially, the
project would have been started nmuch earlier. He added that
t he studi es conponent has been nore refined.

REPRESENTATI VE MJULDER pointed out that the same nunber of
positions had been requested in the January proposal. He
reiterated that there had been little support in the House
for the proposal during the Legislative Session. He stated
that he was currently reluctant to support the notion.

CHAI R THERRI AULT noted that the producers and Foothills Pipe
Li nes Al aska have agreed to “step-in” and add personnel. He
commented that he had less of a concern than voiced by
Representative Mulder. The largest part of the general fund

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -5- July 17, 2001



expenditure would be equipping and setting up the office
Because sone of the producers wll be providing funding
dollars, they will be exerting sone control. The notion
woul d provide authorization to work with the Adm nistration,
thus providing sone control by the Commttee. Most often
the LBA Conmttee only nakes appropriations, however,
through this nmotion, the LBA Conmttee would be entering
into a contract through the Commttee Chair.

Chair Therri aul t noted the bottom portion of t he
spreadsheet, which indicates itens the notion would not
cover.

COMM SSI ONER POURCHOT advi sed that there would be a total of
seventy-si x positions, which would not relate to the other
general fund conponent. The Adm nistration is nmaking the
assunption that there would be an active application in the
second half of the fiscal year.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if the State Fire Marshal report
woul d be proposed in the first six nonths.

BILL BRITT, Departnment of Natural Resources, commented that
if the Fire Marshal were doing work that is reinbursable for
reapplication, it would be in the State’'s best interest to
have it funded as represented in the spreadsheet.

CHAI R THERRI AULT observed that the anmount freed up by that
woul d be small. He noted that he intended to track that
amount . He stated it was his intent that the Committee
shoul d be cautious with the anmount of noney expended. \Wen
the full Legislature is back in session, then the Finance
Comm ttees could take control of the responsibility.

REPRESENTATIVE FATE restated the MOIION Dbefore the
Commi ttee. The notion would approve the authorization for
the Chairman of the LBA Commttee to sign the RSA with the
Departnent of Natural Resources and that it would not exceed
$923. 8 thousand dol | ars.

REPRESENTATI VE FATE and SENATOR PHI LLIPS noted a conflict of
interest in voting on the matter.

REPRESENTATI VE JOULE conmmented that Senator Torgerson was
frustrated with the | ack of avail able information. He asked
if Senator Torgerson would be confortable enough to help
nove the other contracts forward.

CHAIR THERRI AULT indicated that Senator Torgerson was nore
concerned with the second portion of the Departnment of
Nat ural Resources proposal.

SENATOR JOHN TORGERSON stated that the producers have “cone
to the table” and have requested that sone studies be done.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 6- July 17, 2001



He agreed that the Commttee should authorize the studies.
He acknow edged that the producers would be paying for that.
He pointed out that there was no provision for the
Adm nistration to deal with or share know edge with the
Legi sl ature. The studies are a point of concern, as that
i nformation m ght not be available and that t he
Adm nistration mght not share those findings with the
Legi sl ature.

CHAIR THERRI AULT replied that was a different concern than
the notion currently before the Commttee.

There being NO OBJECTION to the original notion, it was
approved.

CHAI R THERRI AULT invited Conm ssioner Pourchot to address
the study portion of the spreadsheet.

COW SSI ONER POURCHOT explained that the Admnistration
intended to work cooperatively with the Legislature in
devel oping the specifics of how the preapproval process
woul d wor k. He hoped that the hiring process would work
qui ckly.

CHAI R THERRI AULT expected that the process could be worked
out by the end of the week. It was his intent to require
periodic reports, distributed to Commttee nenbers. He
recognized that the Conmttee was already a couple weeks
behind the projected tineline as submtted by the
Adm nistration. He noted that the Adm nistration woul d need
to justify the next level of staffing to the Chair.

COW SSIONER  POURCHOT  addressed the  studies. The
Adm nistration is proposing to utilize the fast track noney
for these studies. In response to Senator Torgerson’s
concern, the studies wl]l be mde available to the

Legislature. He noted that there are a few itens that have
not received funding. AOGCC study is very inportant to help
determne the extraction of the oil. He added that the
Departnent of Natural Resources would have an economc
conponent on that study. The Adm nistration would like to

be reinbursed for the study. The I|anguage did not
specifically cover that concern. He stated that the
Adm nistration would provide a report on that issue in
Novenber 2001. The Ilabor study is nore conplicated.

Comm ssi oner Pourchot recogni zed that there is a difference
of agreement with the tineliness and the subject matter of
that report. He stated for the record that work is valuable
and that it is inportant to do it before the construction
phase.

Comm ssi oner Pourchot noted an additional conponent in the

amount of $180 thousand dollars which would continue the
contracts with the Canbridge Energy Research Associ ates.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -7- July 17, 2001



That contract has been used to provide expert advise on gas
and related issues. He noted that the Adm nistration would
| i ke to keep that contract for another six nonths or so. He
did not know anot her alternative.

SENATOR WARD requested further information on the Departnent
of Law |ine.

COWM SSI ONER POURCHOT responded that the Departnent of Law
was on the list, however, it 1is anticipated that the
addi tional funding would not be needed until January 2002,
whi ch woul d correspond to the increased work effort with the
i ncom ng applications. It was listed on the sheet so that
the entire year’s appropriation needs woul d be clear.

CHAIR THERRI AULT referenced the neno from Legislative
Fi nance Division regarding the different sources of funding.
[Copy on File]. He indicated that there was a difference in
opi nion on how that |anguage should be interpreted between
the Legislature and the Adm nistration.

COW SSI ONER POURCHOT suggested the O fice of Managenent and
Budget (OVB) woul d neke that determ nation. He noted that
there could be policy considerations with such a decision
and not only legal inplications.

ANNALEE MCCONNELL, Director, Ofice of Mnagenent and
Budget, (Testified via Teleconference), stated that OB
would not normally allow a departnent to undertake a study
such as proposed, but rather, they would attenpt to wite a
work project or report. The Adm nistration does not believe
that they should expand outside the interpretation, which
t hey subject their own agencies to.

CHAIR THERRI AULT indicated that there is sonme disagreenent
with the anount of flexibility available on that portion of
the noney. He noted that there would be further discussions
regardi ng that concern

Chair Therriault stated that the Admnistration is noving
forward with the producers and Foothill regarding the AOGCC
studies. He asked if that could be worked out so that the
project could start.

COVMM SSI ON POURCHOT replied that he hoped so.

ANNALEE MCCONNELL interjected that if the Adm nistration
needs to cone back to the LBA Committee, they wll.

TAPE CHANCE, LBA 01-7, SIDE 2

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 8- July 17, 2001



CHAI R THERRI AULT pointed out that there has been discussion
regarding how the project will affect the State of Al aska.
There have been recommendati ons of getting a report fromthe
Department of Labor indicating how the project would affect
comunities and enploynent in those areas from the northern
route versus the highway route. There is support for a
different kind of study and it could provide information
that the Legislature would want to have access to for the
begi nning of the next |egislative session.

ANNALEE MCCONNELL stated that there are certain activities

that relate to the permtting process, which wll require
assistance fromthe Departnent of Law. In addition to that,
there are issues that the State has relating to its own
responsibility and fiscal matters. She stated that there
are activities that fall outside of what would be
appropriate for the producers to pay for in the

rei nbur senent agreenent.

CHAIR THERRI AULT responded that during the tinme of LBA
control, it is inportant to provide nore specifics regarding
such itens.

COMM SSI ONER POURCHOT referenced the Departnent of Revenue’s
request in the anount of $180 thousand dollars for the
consul t ant contract W th Canbri dge Ener gy Resear ch
Associ at es. The Departnent was previously under contract
and was provided wth a nonthly retainer to provide that
advi ce. The hope is that retainer could be continued for
the next six nonths during the application period.

SENATOR TORCGERSON pointed out that the request had
previously been funded out of the Governor’s Ofice. He
asked why it had been “dunped” on the Departnent of Revenue.
He voiced his frustration in working with the Adm nistration
while determining the appropriate course regarding the
request.

CHAI R THERRI AULT consulted David Teal if that should be a
poi nt in question.

DAVID TEAL, Director, Division of Legislative Finance,
responded that the retainer on that item would anpbunt to
about $21 thousand dollars per nonth. Legi sl ative Finance
D vision pays several thousand dollars per year for email

type retainers and studies. The Legislative Finance
Division does not pay a nonthly retainer for additional
guesti ons. He wunderstood that is what the nonthly cost

woul d be to the Departnent of Revenue.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked where the additional costs resulted
from

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -9- July 17, 2001



COW SSI ONER POURCHOT expl ai ned that anpount included travel
noney for the Departnent of Revenue outside of the contract
and for consulting anmounts.

LARRY PERSILY, Departnent of Revenue, advised that the
retai ner amount was $20, 833 thousand dollars per nonth plus
their expenses. The $30 thousand dollars for the
Comm ssioner’s Ofice is for travel and expenses that office
woul d incur for the project.

CHAI R THERRI AULT questioned if those costs had not been
anticipated in the regul ar budget.

LARRY PERSILY responded that the Comm ssioner’s travel
budget was quite small. Generally, the Comm ssioner does
not travel nuch outside of the State. The $30 thousand
dollars woul d be used for the entire year. It is not a six-
nont h request. He added that Canbridge was under contract
until June 30", 2002. He pointed out that the
Adm nistration is only requesting funds for six nonths.

CHAI R THERRI AULT asked the will of the Commttee.

VI CE- CHAI R FATE MOVED to adopt the request of $180 thousand
dollars to be RSA'd to Departnent of Revenue to cover the
expenses as discussed. He asked if that was an adequate
anount or just enough to “get the job done”.

LARRY PERSI LY believed that the Departnment would spend nore
than $30 thousand dollars on travel, conference fees and
purchasing reports in FYO2 on the gas line.

ANNALEE MCCONNELL recommended adding the anmount to the
existing RSA's for sinplification.

VICE CHAIR FATE MOVED to AMEND the original notion to
i nclude the remarks nmade by Ms. McConnell. The notion would
i nclude the $180 thousand dollars plus the $923.8 thousand
dol | ars.

There being NO OBJECTI ON, the notion was adopt ed.
OTHER COWM TTEE BUSI NESS

THE DENALI COWM SSI ON

KRAG JOHNSEN, Denali Conm ssion, referenced the nenorandum
in nmenber’s packets, which provides an wupdate on the
activities of the Denali Comm ssion. [ Copy on File]. He
listed the primary funding areas for the Denali Conm ssion
FYO1 appropriations.

. Health Cinic

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -10- July 17, 2001



M. Johnsen pointed out that dollars were commtted to both
| arge and small clinic projects throughout the State through
a fast track RFP process developed by the Commttee in
Mar ch.

. Ener gy

M. Johnsen commented that energy continues to be the
primary goal of the Comm ssion and that they are focusing on
the bul k fuel upgrades, the rural power systens upgrades and
the energy cost reduction RFP s.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if Representative Lancaster was
involved with the energy portion of the Comm ssion.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER responded that he had co-sponsored
a bill to establish an energy plan task force.

KRAG JOHNSEN conti nued.

. Econom c Devel opnent

He noted that the Denali Conm ssion has commtted to a mni-
grant program comunity priorities program Al aska growh
capital, 1% Alaskans Foundation and the community tool box
pr ogram

M. Johnsen noted that the Senate is looking at a $40
mllion dollar budget next year. The regional funding
summts have been a three-way effort between USDA-Rural
Devel opnent, the State of Al aska Departnment of Community &
Econom ¢ Devel opnment and the Denali Comm ssion.

VICE CHAIR FATE asked if there was a dollar anount
avail able, which had been distributed to the 1% Al askan
Foundation. He pointed out that group was well endowed. He
asked why they were using Denali Conm ssion noney.

KRAG JOHNSEN replied that they have their own noney. The
Denali Comm ssion has given them noney to be used directly
for rural comunities to address the devel opnent of |oca
deci si on- maki ng, managenent and governance skills necessary
to plan and inplement sustainable comunity devel opnent
efforts.

VICE CHAIR FATE reiterated that group was well endowed. He
suspected that they owned between $26-$28 mllion dollars.
He asked how nmuch was being given to that group and why the
proceeds of their inconme was not being used.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -11- July 17, 2001



KRAG JOHNSEN clarified that originally, the anount all ocated
to that group was $1 million dollars. That noney went to a
nunmber of conmunity devel opnent causes.

SCHOOL COST STUDY

CHAI R THERRI AULT pointed out the school cost study request
package.

VI CE CHAI R FATE comented that the issue had been di scussed
at their last neeting, however, action had not been taken on
t hat request.

CHAI R THERRI AULT advi sed that the RPF had been devel oped and
that it had been submtted to Legal Services for review
The Committee is currently ready to release for proposals.
When those proposals are returned, an evaluation commttee
will be fornmed. Senator Therriault requested that the
Comm ttee consider providing authorization to evaluate the
proposals in order to get the contracts started.

VICE CHAIR FATE MOVED that the Commttee authorize Chair
Therriault to enter into a contract for a school operating
cost study in an anmobunt not to exceed $350 thousand dol |l ars.

SENATOR HOFFMAN requested copies of the proposals be nade
available to Conmttee nenbers. He noted the inportance of
t he issue.

CHAIR THERRI AULT stated he would make that information
avai | abl e. He added that the evaluation team woul d consi st
of the foll ow ng nenbers:

. Chair Therriaul t

. Pat Davi dson, Legislative Auditor

. David Teal, Director, Legislative Finance

. Eddy Jeans, Departnent of Education & Early

Devel opnent
There being NO OBJECTI ON, the notion was adopt ed.
FOSTER CARE AUDI T REQUEST

VICE CHAIR FATE asked if Comm ssioner Karen Perdue,
Department of Health and Social Services, had nade a request
for an item of discussion.

PAT DAVI DSON, Legislative Auditor, stated that the Commttee
approved an audit request generated from Representative Fate
to look at the foster care systemin the State of Al aska.
That request had a nunber of conponents which included
| ooking at attracting/retaining foster parents and checking
to see how the Division of Famly and Youth Services was

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -12- July 17, 2001



doing in addressing contact with those children in foster
care.

Ms. Davidson noted that there has been discussion with the
Comm ssioner, which indicated that the Federal Health and
Human Services would be starting a review process for their
child protection, foster care and adoption service nonies.
They provided three manuals on how the review would take
pl ace. There was a request by the Departnent that the State
audit not be done at the sane tine as the Departnent is
gearing up for the federal review

Ms. Davi dson added that her office has had staff go through
the manuals to determne if the audit would be sufficient in
scope to address the requests and the tinme frame for issuing
the report. She added that she wanted to see the report in
order to determi ne whether the quality was there to report
back to the Legislature.

Ms. Davidson reported that the review does seem to be
sufficient in scope and that it will address the itens of
concern. She added that the idea of a joint audit was
attractive. At this tinme, there have been between eight to
twelve states that have had the federal audit perforned

There are only three reports that are currently avail able.
She surmsed that if the Audit Division began an audit at
this tinme, the results would be available sonetine late
February or March 2002. The federal report should be
avail abl e sonetine in July 2002.

VI CE CHAI R FATE asked if the tine line was critical.

PAT DAVIDSON replied that the previous experience of the
Division of Famly and Youth Service (DFYS) audits are that
the services are “long-ternf in nature. The problenms wll
take a while to becone resolved. Part of the federal review
woul d be a self-assessnent. As soon as the self-assessnent
di scovers trouble areas, the Departnent wll start to wite
corrective action plans.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER asked what pronpted the federal
audit and if infractions were to be discovered, would State
fundi ng be jeopardi zed.

PAT DAVI DSON replied that DFYS does receive Title E-4 noney,
which is federal noney. The federal review is in year-two
of a four-year process. She understood that a review is
done every four years by the federal governnment because they
are concerned about how the federal noney is being spent.
If there were any violations, the federal governnment would
request a corrective action plan.

SENATOR HOFFMAN inquired if it would have any interaction
with the Indian Child Welfare Act.

JO NT BUD COW TTEE -13- July 17, 2001



PAT DAVI DSON under stood that would be covered, however, she
did not know to what extent.

CHAIR THERRI AULT sunmarized the work done to date by the
Legislative Audit Division. He asked what the next step
shoul d be.

VICE CHAIR FATE interjected that it is critical to look into
the health of the children going into the program and the
nedi cal care available to them He pointed out that there
have been sone deat hs.

PAT DAVI DSON commented that she was satisfied with the
current situation and that she wanted to have sonme of her
staff contact the federal review group in order that
questions can be answered and concerns cover ed.

VICE CHAIR FATE was confortable with the comments made by
Ms. Davi dson.

CHAIR THERRI AULT asked if the task previously approved by
the Comm ttee shoul d be changed.

PAT DAVI DSON recommended that at the next Conmittee neeting,
Legislative Audit Division would possibly provide a fornal
notion for the Commttee to suspend or wthdraw the audit
request.

REPRESENTATI VE LANCASTER inquired if the federal and/or
State audit wuld include the counseling services for
representing the children.

PAT DAVIDSON stated that an audit wuld determne if
children are receiving the services that are in their plan.

REPRESENTATI VE MULDER suggested that Representative Fate be
added to the Commttee eval uati on team

CHAIR THERRI AULT noted t hat he i nt ended to have
Representative Fate as a nenber of that team

CHAI R THERRI AULT concluded that the next Legislative Budget
and Audit neeting would be schedul ed sonetine in Septenber
2001.

ADJ QURNVENT

CHAI R THERRI AULT adj ourned the Legislative Budget and Audit
Conmttee at 6:55 P. M

JO NT BUD COW TTEE - 14- July 17, 2001



